Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region 1X, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Dipolog City 7100
ECORDS SECTION
MEMORANDUM DED, Diviskon of Zubo. Norte
Noﬂr 5
To: Emma A. Luberanes, MT I ! e By ) :
Setchery T. Estebat, Principal I

Josephine P. Romero, Principal I
Isagani M. Tamin, Teacher
Joyel P. Dayonot, Principal 2
Eudela Hechanova, Principal 3
Ellen A. Olario, MT II

Joel M. Tiquil, Teacher III
Juanito V. Maratas, MT I

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Date: October 30, 2018

Subject: Designation as Judges during the conduct of the 2018 Division English Festival
(Elementary Level)

< B You are hereby directed by this office to report to SALUG CENTRAL SCHOOL to
reader services as JUDGES during the 2018 English Festival on November 13, 2018.

2. Travel expenses relative to your attendance to this division academic exercise shall be
charged to division funds subject to the usual accounting, auditing rules and regulations.

- For information and compliance.

LCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE

ivision Superigtendent
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